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From: Silas Halloran-Steiner

Sent: Friday, December 07, 2018 8:04 AM

To: Mary Starrett; Laura Tschabold

Cc: Ken Huffer; Justin Hogue; Carolina Rook; Keri Hinton; Christina Malae; Terry Malay;
Lindsey Manfrin; Desiree Lundeen

Subject: Board Consideration: HHS Position Management Roster

Hi Mary and Laura,

I would like to request board consideration to change current position management authority within our HHS Public
Health Division. Specifically, | would like to decrease a Public Health RN Il time by .48 full time equivalent (FTE) and
increase the RN Ill (Family Nurse Practitioner) time by .3 FTE. While this model represents a change to position
management authority within our Adopted 2018-2019 budget, we have sufficient expense authority for the change.

If approved, the change will allow us to streamline our clinical services for patients who are seeking long-acting
reversible contraceptives (LARCs) which require a procedure by a nurse practitioner. We also anticipate other benefits to
our business practices and efficiencies related to scheduling and retention of workforce.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Carolina/Keri, please place this item on the next Board Agenda for approval. Suggested Board Agenda language:

“Decrease .48 fulltime equivalent (FTE) of RN Il and add .3 FTE of RN [ll in the Health and Human Services position
management roster.”

Thanks,

Silas Halloran-Steiner

Director, Yamhill County Health and Human Services Department
Phone: (503) 434-7523

Cell: (503) 435-7572

Fax: (503) 434-9846

627 NE Evans

McMinnville, OR 97128

Our Vision: People in Yamhill County live, work, learn, and play in safe communities that support wellness and dignity.

Our Mission: To promote the public’s physical, emotional and social well-being through services, prevention, education,
and partnerships.
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Like Yamhill County Public Health to stay informed.
Accepted by Yamhill County
Board of Canmissioners on
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